11/11/24, 12:03 PM Gmail - RE: SRS Request

M G ma |I Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: SRS Request

1 message

Ashley Davies <Ashley@thamesmedical.com> 11 November 2024 at 09:59
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,
I have just heard back from the client and they are happy to go ahead with the repair please.

Kind regards

Ashley

Ashley Davies PP Thames
ice Manager Vi - -
e e MMedlcal

T: 01903 522911

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Ashley@thamesmedical.com

Subject: Re: SRS Request

Good morning,
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Please find attached your quotation for the screen upgrade on VM-2160 Serial number: 70600141

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 1:13 PM Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Ashley,

Thank you for your email. Kate is on annual leave today, so please accept my reply.

Please use SRS68936 for your reference for the screen upgrade and return the unit to our usual address:

SRS68936
Viamed Ltd
15 Station Road

Cross Hills
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We will be in touch with the quotation in due course.

If you require any further information, please let me know.

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

On Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 1:05 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ashley Davies <Ashley@thamesmedical.com>
Date: Wed, 23 Oct 2024 at 13:01

Subject: SRS Request

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon,

Please may we have an SRS number for a screen upgrade on a VM2160 SN-70600141. Thank you.
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Kind regards

Ashley

Ashley Davies Thames
Office Manager

T: 01903 522911 lhh Medical
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